CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE

MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Scholl, City Manager
From: Mark Z. Finigan, Assistant City Manager
Date: April 9, 2012
Subject: Renewal of FY 2012-2013 Third Party Administrator (TPA) Services

ACTION STATEMENT:

Request City Commission approve and extend the Third Party Administrator services of existing TPA
servicing agent, Employers Mutual, Inc (EMI) for the policy period of 10/01/2012 — 10/01/2013 in
accordance with the Request for Proposal (RFP #09-011) published in April 2009: “It is the intent of the
City to agree to a one (1) year term with rights to renew with the successful proposer for four (4) additional
one-year term at the sole option of the City. Consideration may be given to longer-term agreements based
on price, terms and conditions. ”

BACKGROUND:

At the September 15, 2009 City Commission meeting the City Commission adopted Resolution No. 09-246
authorizing the acceptance of Employers Mutual, Inc. (EMI’s) proposal to serve as the City’s insurance
(property, casualty and workers compensation) program Third Party Administrator for policy year
2009/2010 with the provision for four (4) additional years. The intent of the RFP was to provide the City
the opportunity to annually re-evaluate the services provided by EMI and to exercise its option for renewal
in subsequent policy periods based on their performance.

2009-2012 Services Provided by EMI

Throughout their tenure with the City EMI has proved to be a responsive and readily available
service partner in providing the City with its expertise in claim’s management, timely and active
interaction with claimants and working closely with both the Legal and Risk Management staff.
EMI has assisted Risk Management in implementing a more aggressive litigation defense program
on all type claims. EMI’s adjusters work hand in hand with City Attorneys to pursue claims
closure as quickly as possible and in the best financial interest of the City.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

In 2009-2010 Fiscal Period EMI began providing the City with Third Party Claims Administration
(TPA) Services for all new claims as well as assuming the service for all open and existing claims.
Within the initial take over period EMI changed the classification of 40 or more indemnity claims
to medical only claims to more closely conform to Florida 440 Statutory law. This re-
classification resulted in an immediate cost savings by reducing the amount of monetary reserves



which had been posted against those claims. They also took an aggressive approach in reviewing
and closing dozens of inactive claims yielding a return of allocated reserves back to the City.

TPA Services - Claim Set-up Fees

EMTI’s services are provided on a flat fee basis. For example: once a claim is reported to
EMI their charge is based on a one time set-up cost per type of claim and no further
adjusting services are paid. By comparison, claim count and costs for the period of
FY2007, FY2008 and FY2009 (Prior TPA) and FY2010 and FY2011 (EMI) are as

follows:
Liability Workers’ Comp Totals
Prior TPA Claim Set-Up Fees:
= FY 2007 - Claim Count: 37 127 164
Set-Up Fees:  $23,285 $63,902 $87,187
= FY 2008 — Claim Count: 51 110 161
Set-Up Fees:  $39,731 $68,000 $107,740
= FY 2009 - Claim Count: 28 98 126
Set-Up Fees:  $24,836 $60,202 $85,038
EMI Claim Set-Up Fees:
= FY 2010 - Claim Count: 23 75 98
Set-Up Fees:  $15,700 $28,950 $44,650
= FY 2011 - Claim Count: 26 78 104
Set-Up Fees:  $18,385 $26,419 $44,805

EMI has also pursued an aggressive recovery for excess reimbursements due from Excess Carriers
once a claim has exceeded the City’s SIR. To date, EMI has recovered $253,750.

RECOMMENDATION:

Request the City Commission to extend the City’s agreement with Employers Mutual, Inc. (EMI) for
the renewal period of Fiscal Year 2012-2013 as allowed for in the RFP No. 09-011.



